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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Hatter of

Yellow Freight System Inc.
Political Action Committee

Stephen P. Murphy, as treasurer

blUR 1929

CERTIF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 20,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1929:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement attached
to the General Counsel's Report signed
February 14, 1986.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letter attached to the General
Counsel's Report signed February 14, 1986.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef jak, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioner

Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date arjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Fri., 2-14-86,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 2-18-86,
Deadline for vote: Thurs., 2-20-86,

3:17
11:00
11:00
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Yellow Freight System Inc.

Political Action Committee
Stephen P. Murphy, as treasurer

MUR l929.~.
~F~~~3I4 P3: I?

General Counsel's Report

Background

Attached is a conciliation agreement signed by the treasurer

of the Yellow Freight System Inc. Political Action Committee.

The agreement contains no changes from the agreement approved by

the Commission. We have received a check for the civil penalty.

Recommendation

1. The Office of General Counsel recommends accepting this

agreement and closing the file.

2. Send attached letter.
0
~q.

1 ~ <je ___

Date

Attachments
Conciliation Agreement
Civil Penalty Check Copy
Letter to Respondent

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross~
Associate General Counsel

C,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

February 24, 1986

Stephen P. Murphy, Treasurer
Yellow Freight System, Inc.

Political Action Committee
10990 Roe Avenue
Overland Park, Kansas 66207

RE: MUR 1929
Yellow Freight System Inc.
Political Action Committee
Stephen P. Murphy,

as treasurer

C
Dear Mr. Murphy:

On February 20,1986, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement you signed and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (B), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Ge r&1 Couns
Jr

By: Kenneth ~' os~
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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This matter vas tniti~t.4 by the Fedqxa3. 31o~ion C~iS5~4#~

(hereinafter the Commission'), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found probable cause to believe

that the Yellow Freight System Inc. Political Action Committee

and Stephen P. Murphy, as treasurer, (Respondent) violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) by failing to file its 1984 pre-general

election report.

0 NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly

entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (A) (I)

do hereby agree as follows:
!.fl

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and
C,

the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Yellow Freight Systems Inc. Political

Action Committee, is a multicandidate political committee with

Stephen P. Murphy as treasurer.

2. The 1984 Pre-General Election Report was due on

October 25, 1984.
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3. Ou~ Vow~uak.r ~#, 19#4., the ~espond.nt fi)e a loq4b~j ~

Rpott oo#et~S~w~q the Pr ~#netel e3.otion petiod.

4. Re~pond~nt' a 1984 P:.-General Repott was filed ~25 ~

days late.

V. 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (1) states that coittees ~pt

authorized by a candidate shall file monthly reports in all

calendar years which shall be filed no later than the 20th day

after the last day of the month and shall be complete as of the

last day of the month, except that, in lieu of filing the reports

otherwise due in November and December of any year in which a

regularly scheduled general election is held, a pre-general

election report shall be filed . .

VI. Respondent filed its 1984 Pre-General Report late.

VII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of

the United States in the amount of One Hundred Seventy-Five

dollars ($175), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VIII. Respondent agrees that it shall not knowingly undertake

any activity which is in violation of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
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action for relief in ~e *w~t~4~ # I~RtVWt C~u#~ £~t

District of Columbia. -~ K

X. This agreem~t uh42~ ~beo~ ~e~t1ve as ~ ~

all parties hereto h&ve e~eQut*4 tb~ %~se and the.Coi~4on bas

approved the entire agreement.

XI. Respondent shell have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with a~d

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and tQ, 50

notify the Commission.

XII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
0

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

N not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

BY: e ~< 4(P6
Kehneth A. Grossf Date
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

/r6r
te
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BEFOlE THE FEDEML ELECTION COISIISS ION

In the Matter of

Yellow Freight System, Inc.
Political Action Coawnittee

Stephen P. Murphy, as treasurer

MUR 1929

CERTIF ICATIOII

I, Marjorie W. Enunons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of

January 8, 1986, do hereby certify that the Commission

decided by a vote of 5-1 to reject the recommendation

contained in the General Counsel's report dated

December 24, 1985, and direct the Office of General Counsel

to continue efforts at conciliation along the lines agreed

to during the Commission discussion.

Commissioners Aikens, Harris, Josef iak, McDonald, and

McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

Elliott dissented.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

~zr

0

V

N

In

C

0,

Date
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In the Matter of )

) -

yellow Freight System, Inc. ) MUR 1929
Political Action Comittee )
Stephen P. Murphy, as treasurer ) fW7

GENERAL COUNSEL'S 33101?

I * SACEGROUND

On March 13, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe

that the Yellow Freight System Inc. Political Action Committee

("the Committee") and Stephen P. Murphy, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) by faililng to file on time its report

covering the pre-election period for the 1984 general election.
I

On May 8, 1985, the General Counsel's Brief was mailed.

After an extension to respond was granted and following a meeting
0 with Respondent, the Committee submitted a reply brief. In it

the Committee argued that its lack of compliance with the filing
N

requirement should be judged not on a strict reading of the

o filing deadlines, but on the best efforts standard at

2 U.S.C. S 432(i). On July 30, 1985, the Commission rejected

that arqument and found probable cause to believe that the
violation occurred.

CC)
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1110 RECOUUUNDATI~IB

1. Authorize the Office of General Counsel to file a civil suit
for relief in the United States District Court against the
Yellow Freight System, Inc. Political Action Committee and
Stephen P. Murphy, as treasurer.

2. Approve the attached letter.

Date

Attachments
Letter to Respondent
Letter from Respondent

Charles N. S e e
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Yellow Freight Systems, Inc.
Political Action Conunittee

Stephen P. Murphy, as treasurer

MUR 1929

CERTIF ICAT ION

i, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of October 17,

1985, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 5-1 to take the following actions in MUR 1929:

1. Reject the Respondents' proposed

conciliation agreement.

2. Send the letter attached to the General

Counsel's report dated October 3, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Harris, Josef iak, McDonald,

and McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision;

Commissioner Elliott dissented.

Attest:

/0

Date
Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIOSS

In the Matter of )
)

Yellow Freight Systems, Inc. ) MUR 1929
Political Action Committee )

CERTIF ICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of July 30,

1985, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a
N

vote of 5-0 to take the following actions in MUR 1929:
V

1. Find probable cause to believe that the
Yellow Freight System, Inc. Political Action
Committee and Stephen P. Murphy, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B).

N
2. Approve the conciliation agreement and letter

attached to the General Counsel's report
dated July 22, 1985.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry, and

Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

Aikens was not present at the time of the vote.
Co Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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In the Matter of ))
Yellow Freight SystemS Inc. ) MUR 1929

85JULZ~ rq; ji

v1u~ urn.

0

N
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C,

G3U3RALCOUUsZL'SRZPORT JUL3O1986
i. Background

On March 13, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe

that the Yellow Freight System Inc. Political Action Committee

("the Committee") and Stephen P. Murphy, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) by failing to file on time its report

covering the pre-election period for the 1984 general election.

On May 8, 1985, the General Counsel's Brief was mailed.

After an extension to respond was granted and following a meeting

with Respondent, the Committee submitted a reply brief.

II. Legal Analysis of Respondent's Brief

(See OGC Brief of May 8, 1985)

Respondent's brief contends that the Committee's lack of

compliance with the filing requirement should be judged not on a

strict reading of the filing deadlines, but on the best efforts

standard at 2 U.S.C. S 432(i). The Committee emphasizes that the

Act and the regulation at 11 C.F.R. S 104.7 state that "when the

treasurer of a political committee shows that best efforts had

been used to obtain, maintain and submit the information required

by the Act..., ~ report of such committee shall be considered

in compliance with the Act." [Emphasis added in Respondent's

brief.]
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The Committee asserts that it has "faithfully and flawlessly

complied with the reporting and disclosure requirements of the

Act since the inception of the PAC over seven years ago. The

Committee states that its accounting procedures and computerized

records of receipts and expenditures are adequate to meet a "best

ef forts" standard.

Respondent points out that all transactions which are

required to be reported have now been reported, and that any

violation of the act is "technical" and "inadvertent" even though

best efforts were made to comply.

o The test of "best efforts" consistently has been applied to

recordkeeping, especially for contributor information. As a
N practical matter, application of a best efforts standard to

~f)
reporting deadlines effectively would render the deadlines

0
useless and unenforceable. It is the General Counsel's position

that timely disclosure of campaign financing is essential to

compliance with the Act and that a less than strict adherence to

CO reporting deadlines would erode the important public disclosure

tenet of the Statute. Therefore, because the 1984 pre-general

report was filed 25 days late (in a regular monthly report), this

Office is recommending probable cause to believe that a violation

of 2 U.S.C S 434(a) (4) (B) occurred in this case.
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ux. DISOOUSIOD of Couioillation aui CI,1l Penalty

IV. Recomendation

1. Find probable cause to believe that the Yellow Freight
System, Inc. Political Action Committee and Stephen P.
Murphy, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B).

2. Approve attached concil

Attachments

Proposed Conciliation Agreement
Letter to Respondent
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YELLOW FREIGHT SYSTEM, INC. OF DRLAWARE

10960 Ros AWWUI

OVER.LAND PARE, KANSAS 66207

STEPHEN P. MuRPHY
5mw.o~ Vacs PRWDIWY

Cm~IRAL CoUNsEL
AND SucuTAmx

June 11, 1985

.tb3 ~:,

Federal Election Commission 0
Washington, D.C. 20463 z~

-~1

RE: MUR1929, Yellow Freight System, Inc. -

Political Action Committee and
Stephen P. Murphy, Treasurer

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to your letter of May 8, 1985, and the
extension granted May 21, 1985, enclosed please find
ten copies of the reply brief of Yellow Freight
System, Inc. Political Action Committee and Stephen P.
Murphy, Treasurer. Copies of this brief have been
forwarded to the Office of General Counsel by copy
of this letter.

After reviewing the facts and carefully research-
ing the legislative history of all relevant portions
of the Act, I have concluded that a finding of prob-
able cause is unwarranted, and further action in
this matter could serve no purpose.

Should you have any questions, please feel free
to contact me. I am most anxious to see this matter
come to a speedy resolution.

Very truly yours,

YELLOW FREIGHT SYSTEM, INC.

POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

By 7>
ephen P. Murp

Treasurer

Enc.
Office of General Counsel



DWOE TEE FEDERAL ELECTION COIUISSION

In the Ratter of
I

C,'
YELL~F FREIGHT SYS'ZDIU INC. )
POLITICAL ACTION COIUIITTEE 3 Case No. 31(111929

:~ ~

4U ~

I. REPLY BRIEF OF YELL~V FREIGHT SYSTDI INC.
POLITICAL ACTION COSUIIIYEE STEPHEN P. DEIRPHY, TREASUPVt' '~~

The General Counsel's brief recommends the Commission"

find probable cause to believe that the Yellow Freight System,

Inc. Political Action Couuuittee and Stephen P. Murphy, as

Treasurer (hereinafter collectively referred to the "PAC"), vio-

lated 2 U.S.C. S434(a) (4) (B) of The Federal Election Campaign Act

("Act"). This recommendation is based solely on a recitation of

facts alleging a technical violation of a single section of the

Act -- failure to file a timely pre-election report. The General

Counsel is urging the Commission to limit its consideration of

this matter to a myoptic and literal reading of the Act which is

contrary to the clearly-expressed intent of both Congress and the

Federal Election Commission. Respondent contends that the appro-

priate standard of compliance is one of "best efforts" rather

than one of "strict liability" as proposed by the General

Counsel. Consequently, the predicate for a probable cause find-

ing is substantial evidence that the respondent did not engage in

"best efforts" to comply -- apparently an avenue left totally

unexplored during the General Counsel's investigation.
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The intent of the Federal Election Campaign Act Amend-

ments of 1979 was to simplify the reporting and administrative

procedures set forth in the Act. H. Rep. No. 96-422, 96th Cong.,

2d Bess. 3, [Reprinted ml 1979 U.S. Code Cong. & Ad. News, 2860,

2862. To facilitate the goal, the Amendments added a compliance

standard of *best efforts. 2 U.S.C. S432(i). The best

effOrts" standard was specifically incorporated into the regula-

tions promulgated by the Federal Election Commission. 11 C.F.R.

S104.7 (1985). This regulation, following the language of the

Act, specifically states that "[wihen the treasurer of a polit-

ical committee shows that best efforts had been used to obtain,

maintain, and submit the information required by the Act for the
0

political committee, any report of such committee shall be con-

sidered in compliance with the Act." Id., at S104.7(a),
N

(emphasis ours).

o The General Counsel's analysis of the incident under-

lying this charge simply ignores the "best efforts" standard.

The creation of technical stumbling blocks to trip those who are

both willing and actively attempting to comply with the require-
Co

ments of the Act does nothing to further the Act's declared pur-

pose. Federal Election Campaign Act Amendment, 1979: Hearing on

5.926 Before the Committee on Rules and Administration, 96th

Cong. 1st Sess. 2 (1979). Review of the debates and hearings

prior to the passage of this Act indicates that Congress en-

visioned the enforcement processes in the Act as being designed

-2-
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to promote substantial compliance with the Act and to have a

deterrent effect where there is a high risk of non-compliance

with the Act, 125 Cong. Rec. 36754 (1979), (Remarks of Senator

Hatfield), while at the same time easing bureaucratic obstacles

for . . . committees to participate in political campaigns.

Federal Election Campaign Act Amendment, 1979: Hearing on 5.926

Before the Committee on Rules and Administration, 96th Cong. let

Bess. 2 (1979).

In considering the amendments to the Act, Congress con-

templated that there would be situations where a committee was in

breach of the letter of the law, yet still be considered in com-

pliance. H. Rep. No. 96-422, su~ra, at 14. Congress also con-

templated that there would be situations where the Act was inad-

vertently violated, but intended that those situations not be

cause for sanctions. 125 Cong. Rec. 23815 (1979), (Discussing

inadvertent solicitation of Congressional employees).

Consistent with Congress' intent to simplify compliance

with the Act, the House Administration Committee declared that

the application of the 'best efforts' test is central to the

enforcement of the recordkeeping and reporting provisions of the

Act. H. Rep. No. 96-422, supra. The House Committee provided

the illustration of a committee that does not report the occupa-

tion and principal place of business for each itemized individual

contribution as an example of an instance where a committee was

in breach of the letter of the law, yet still in compliance with

-3-
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the Act. Id. This example ii incorporated into the regulations

promulgated by the committee. 11 C.F.R. 104.7(b).

Congress did not intend to limit the application of the

"best efforts" standard to one particular situation. The

language of the 2 U.S.C. S432(i) speaks broadly. This section is

drafted in terms of "the information required by this Act" and

refers to "any reports or any records." Id. Both the broad

language of the Act and the language of the House Administration

Committee Report, H. Rep. 140. 96-422, supra, indicate that the

best efforts test was intended to be applied to all recordkeeping

and reporting requirements of the Act.

In The Commission itself defined the duty of best efforts

0 broadly in its transmittal of the regulations to Congress. 45 F.

Reg. 15086 (1980). The Commission announced that "the Commis-

* sion's primary focus will be on the system established by the

committee for obtaining disclosure information. The main concern

-~ will be whether the committee has in place a systemized method

C for complying with the Act's disclosure requirements." Id. This

broad and liberal interpretation of the "best efforts" require-

~Ico

ment is entirely consistent with the announced intent of the Act

to simplify reporting requirements, the broad language held in

* the statute, 2 U.S.C. S432(i), H. Rep. No. 96-422, supra, and the

concerns voiced in the debates that the Commission's enforcement

* powers be concentrated in those areas in which there was a high

risk of non-compliance with the Act. 125 Cong. Rec. 36754

(1979).

-4-
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U * APPLIC&Y!O CU' YHZ ACT TO TEN FACTS

Yellow Freight System, mc. Political Action committee
A'

has faithfully and flawlessly complied with the reporting and

disclosure requirements of the Act since the inception of the PAC

i over seven years ago. Systems and procedures have been set in
7'

place by the PAC to help insure compliance with the sometimes

circuitous reporting and disclosure requirements of the Act.

Accounting procedures exist whereby the manager of accounts pay~

able at Yellow Freight System, Inc. supervises the accounting for

* contributions and disbursements by the PAC and maintains all

* %O information necessary for accurate and timely reporting of the

LV) information required by the Act. Contributions to the PAC are

0 made both in cash and by payroll deduction from the individual

* members of the PAC. Computerized records are maintained to

detail the required information regarding the individuals making
~rn
* the contributions and to enable the PAC to make accurate and

timely disclosure. Additionally, detailed records are kept

C regarding each and every disbursement made from the PAC in order

that that information might be accurately and timely reported.

The PAC has a solid history of accurate and timely compliance

* with all of the Act's reporting requirements. The committee has

in place a viable method for complying with the Act's disclosure

requirements sufficient to enable the Commission to find that the

PAC and Stephen P. Murphy, Treasurer, have complied with the

"best efforts" test set forth at 2 U.S.C. S432(i).

-5-



Further proceedings on this matter would be counter to

the intentions of Congress. All transactions which are required

to be reported under the Act have in fact been reported. No

attempt has been made to circumvent the purposes of the Act, but

rather, there has been a "technical" breach of the "letter of the

law die to inadvertence even though best efforts were made to

comply.

This situation is precisely the type of situation which

Congress intended the "best efforts" requirement of the Act to

excuse when subsection (i) was added to 2 U.S.C. S432. H. Rep.

N No. 96-442, suvra. Further proceedings in this matter could not

have any value of either specific or general deterrence. The

0 inadvertent nature of the alleged violation is such that it is

not susceptible to deterrence and the risk of recurrence is
N

slight due to the systemized method for complying with the Act's
rn

requirements utilized by the PAC and the PAC's subsequent action

upon learning of this occurrence.

Promptly upon notice from the Commission, the PAC imple-

mented full and continued additional measures to further ensure

compliance in the future. Additionally, the PAC has maintained

communication with the Commission and actively and in good faith

sought the Commission's advice on the appropriate steps to be

taken. See, generally, General Counsel's Brief. The PAC has at

all times engaged "best efforts" to comply and there is no evi-

dence to the contrary.

-6-
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1. The Commission should find that the PAC has imple-

merited a systemized method for complying with the Act's dis-

closure requirements.

2. The Commission should find that the PA.C has thereb~

satisfied the best efforts test set forth at 2 U.S.C. S432(i)

3. The Commission should find that the best efforts

test set forth at 2 U.S.C. S432(i) is applicable to any reports

or any records of a committee.

4. The Commission should find that the PAC was, by

virtue of 1, 2, and 3 above, in compliance with the Act.

5. The Commission should find no probable cause to

believe that the PAC violated 2 U.S.C. S434(a) (4) (B).

Date:

-.7-
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YELLOW FREIGHT SYSTEM, INC. May 13, 1985

POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
tollS ROE AVENUE
WAEE MISSION, KANSAS 56211

~ *49qg

Federal Election Commission ~ ~j' ~)
Washington,
DC 20463 g ~--

0~

Attention: Charles N. Steele, Esq. ~
General Counsel

Re: MUR1929, Yellow Freight System, Inc.
Political Action Committee
Stephen P. Murphy, Treasurer

Dear Sirs:

0 I am Assistant Treasurer of the Yellow Freight System Political

Action Committee (Yellow PAC).

N The Yellow PAC is in receipt of the Federal Election Commission's
letter dated May 8, 1985, which states that the Commission has
found probable cause to believe that a violation of the Federal
Election Rules has occurred.

0
Mr. Stephen P. Murphy, Treasurer of the Yellow PAC, is presently

'C out of the country and is not scheduled to return until the
latter part of May. Accordingly, pursuant to the information set
forth in your letter of May 8, 1985, it is respectfully requested

O on behalf of the Yellow PAC and Stephen P. Murphy, as treasurer,
that a 20-day extension of time be granted to Mr. Murphy and the

o Yellow PAC in order to file the necessary responsive briefs.

Your prompt attention to this request will be sincerely
apprec iated.

Sincerely,

WILLIAM F. MARTIN, JR.

Assistant Treasurer

WFM: ak

cc: Frances B. Hagan
Federal Election Commission

A COPY OF OUR REPORT IS FILED WITH AND AVAlLABLE FOR PURCHASE FROM THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION, WASHINGTON, D.C.
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CC~(
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2O4~3 a~ay 8 #) ~4

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of
the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the respondent of the General Counsel's intent to
recommend to the Commission a finding of probable cause to believe
was mailed on May 8, 1985. Following receipt of the
Respondent's reply to this notice, this Office will make a
further report to the Commission.

Attachments

1. Brief
2. Letter to Respondents

May 8, 1985

The Commission

Charles N. Stee~~(

General Counsel

MUR #1929

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:



331ORE ?HE FEDERAL ELUCTION COSUIISSIOU

Zn the Matter of
)

Yellow Freight Systems Inc. ) MUR 1929
Political Action Committee )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF

On March 13, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe

that the Yellow Freight System Inc. Political Action Committee

("the Committee") and Stephen P. Murphy, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) by failing to file on time its report

covering the pre-election period for the 1984 general election.

The Reports Analysis Division referred the Committee to the

Office of General Counsel for failure to file its pre-general

election report due October 25, 1984. On November 19, 1984, the

0 Committee submitted by certified mail, a regular monthly report

covering the period October 1, through October 31, 1984, which

included the period of the pre-general report (October 1 -

October 17, 1984). For the month of October 1984, the report

showed receipts of $8,989.63 and disbursements of $5,650.00.

Ending cash on hand was reported as $19,970.33. On November 16,

1984, RAD sent the Committee a non-filer notice regarding the

12-Day Pre-General report. In response to the notice, a

Committee representative called the reports analyst and

subsequently submitted a letter explaining that the failure to

file was inadvertent, that a monthly report had been filed

covering the period in question and that arrangements had been

made for the Committee's accounting department to receive

Commission notices in the future.
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II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (B) states that committees not

authorized by a candidate shall file monthly reports in all

calendar years which shall be filed no later than the 20th day

after the last day of the month and shall be complete as of the

last day of the month, except that, in lieu of filing the reports

otherwise due in November and December of any year in which a

regularly scheduled general election is held, a pre-general

election report shall be filed . .

In response to the reason to believe notice, the Committee

reiterated its earlier statement to the R&D analyst, saying that

"[w]e understand the importance of timely filing and have set up

procedures to insure compliance in the future."

Because the 1984 pre-general report was filed 25 days late

(in the Monthly report), this Office is prepared to recommend

probable cause to believe that a violation of 2 u.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (B) occurred in this case.

III. GENERAL COUNSEL' S RECOMMENDATION

Find probable cause to believe that the Yellow Freight

System Inc. Political Action Committee and Stephen P. Murphy, as

treasurer, violated 2 u.S.C. s
_______________________________ 434(a)~,~V

Charles N. Steele
Date

General Counsel

-2-



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

May 8, 1985

Stephen P. Murphy, Treasurer
Yellow Freight System Inc.
Political Action Committee
10990 Roe Avenue
Overland Park, Kansas 66211

RE: MUR 1929
Yellow Feight System Inc.
Political Action Committee
Stephen P. Murphy, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Murphy:
q~.

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal
Election Commission, on March 13, 1985, found reason to believe

o that the Yellow Freight System Inc. Political Action Committee
and you, as treasurer, had violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B), and
instituted an investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
U) Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to

recommend that the Commission find probable to cause to believe
that a violation has occurred.

Submitted for yo~.ir review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.)
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commisison for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety, days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement.



~t*phefl P. Murphy9 Treasurer
Page 2

Should you have any questions, please contact Frances B.
Hagan, th. staff member assigned to handle thi matter, at (202)
523-4000.

aries N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief

0

jq~%

in

0

C
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YELLOW FREIGHT SYSTEM. INC.

POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE ~i M~ ~ z viZ. 0310960 ROE AVENUE
OVERLAND PARK, KANSAS 66211

March 26, 1985 ~

k'.. ~'

Mr. John Warren McGarry
Chairman
Federal Election Commission *1*5

Washington, D.C. 20463 2 C)

RE: MIJR 1929
Yellow Freight System, Inc.
Political Action Committee

Dear Mr. McGarry:

o In reply to your letter of March 20, 1985, regarding late reporting, request
is made that no action be taken against myself and the Committee. The
following information is submitted for consideration by the Commission.

r~. When preparing our October 1984 monthly report, it came to our attention that
we had failed to timely file a pre-general election report. Attached is a
letter dated November 15, 1984, in which the Committee informed the Commission
of the late filing of this report and asked that the October report be
considered our pre-general election report.

Upon receipt of a Commission letter of November 16, 1984, (copy attached) a
Committee representative contacted Lisa Stolaruk of the Federal Election
Commission. Ms. Stolaruk recommended we reply to the Commission and provide
a copy of the above referenced November 15, 1984, letter.

Attached is a copy of our November 28, 1984, letter explaining our handling
of this late filing. As indicated, our representative also contacted the FEC
office of Public Communications and requested our Accounting Department be
added to the "FEC Record" distribution list. This will provide the required
reporting dates for our Accounting Department in order to avoid late reporting
in the future.

Our Committee has been reporting to the Commission for over seven years and
I am sure your records will indicate we have had timely reporting over the
years with this one exception.

A COPY OF OUR REPORT IS FILED WITH AND AVAILABLE FOR PURCHASE FROM THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION. WASHINGTON, D.C.



John Warren McGarry
Chairman, FEC
Page 2

Based upon the above, I again request no action be taken against myself
and the Committee. We understand the Importance of timely filing and
have set up procedures to insure compliance in the future.

Yours truly,

YELLOW FREIGHT SYSTEM, INC.
POLITICAL ACTT.~bI COMMITTEE

Treasurer

SPM: j g
Attach.
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P~EIGHT SYSTEM .1
YELLOW FREIGHT SYSTEM, INC.
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
10990 ROE AVENUE
OVERLAND PARK, KANSAS 66211

November 15, 1984

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is our monthly report for October 1984. Due to an oversight,
we did not file the pre-election report for the period 10/1-10/17.
Since the enclosed report covers the full month of October, we request
this be considered our pre-election report.

A post election report for the period 11/1 thru 11/26 will be filed
by the required due date of December 6, 1984.

Please accept my apology for this reporting problem and contact me
if you need any additional information regarding this matter.

Yours truly,

YELLOW FREIGHT SYSTEM, INC.
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

William F. Martin, Jr.
Vice Treasurer

WFM j g
End.

A hI Fl~ L U V. IT H / U A VAILABLE ~OR PURCHASE FROM THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION. WASHINGTON. D.C.



YILLOW FREIGHT SYSTEM. INC.
POI~ITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
ICUWNOS AVENUE
OVERLAND PARKD KANSAS 66211

November 28, 1984

Federal Election Conmiission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Centi exnen:

in reply to your letter of November 16, 1984, please be advised that
a monthly report for October 1984 was filed on November 15, 1984. A
cover letter accompanying the report indicated:

Due to an ovc-rsight, we did not file the pre-election report for
the period 10/1-10/17. Since the enclosed report covers the full
month of Octoi-er, we recuest this be considerei our pre-elecrion
renor..

A post election report for the period 11/1 thru 11/26 will be filed
by the reautred due date of December 6, 1984.

On November 26. 1984, Nvrl Johanninc .~f this office contacted Lisa Stolaruk
cC the Feder2 Ei~ctio:: Cc':r~issicm z.::c- ~ascus~c: tnis ratter. She sugpesteY
v~ repi" an Lria~ manner. ±n adcati~;:.. .Kr. Jenanning talked to Debbie at
tne Fcdercl Election (~or~:ission cifice of Public Communications and
ruquesteo our Accounting Dt~partment be added to the "FEC 1(ecord"'distributaon
list. This will provide the reauirec~ reporting dates for our Accountinp
i)cparr!r&p: ~ri eroer t(~ avoid tniF probleni in toe futurL.

..~z regi L t aIwvnvenacnci tiils 7.. OL t C~U~cr L2' I VUU neec] aooi t ion:
mi ori:.~ . pi L cc'n -

1L211*S 1>~

YLLIi~'~: 19'.L I SY 1~.
POLiTiCAL ACIION COMAIIIIiI



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 20463 RQ-7

November 16, 1984

Stephen P. Murphy, Treasurer
Yellow Freight System, Inc.

Political Action Committee
P.O. Box 7270
Shawnee Mission, KS 66207

Identification Number: C0009020

Reference: 12 Day Pre-Gener Report (10/1/84-10/17/84)

Dear Mr. Murphy:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
date for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with
the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or the relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

If the report in question was filed, please submit
documentation for the public record. Although the Commission may
take further legal steps concerning this matter, your prompt
response will be taken into consideration.

If you have any questions, please contact Lisa Stolaruk on our
toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our local number is (202) 523-
4048.

Sincerely,

442
ohn D. Gibson

Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

p

2 -
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

March 20, 1985

stephen P. Murphy, Treasurer
Yellow Freight System Inc.
Political Action Committee
P.O. Box 7270
Shawnee Mission, Kansas 66207

RE: MUR 1929
Yellow Freight System Inc.
Political Action Committee

Dear Mr. Murphy:

On March 13, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe Yellow Freight Systems
Inc. Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General
Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for

0 the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your

committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probablecause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to berepresented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commis~iQn by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Stapb~n P. Murphy, Tr*arnw~r

The fnvestigation now being conducted will be cant iden~ial
in accordance with 2 U.s.c. ~ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a)(12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Frances B.
Hagan, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (2 2) 523-
4000.

S

J~arrenMcGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
C General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

In

0

C

~0



GENERAL COUNSEL' S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

ISSUR NO. 1929

RESPONDENT: Yellow Freight System Inc. Political
Action Committee

SUMMARY 01 ALLEGATIONS

The Yellow Freight System Inc. Political Action Committee

("the Committee") violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) by failing to

timely file its report covering the pre-election period for the

1984 general election.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) states that committees not

authorized by a candidate shall file monthly reports in all

calendar years which shall be filed no later than the 20th day

o after the last day of the month and shall be complete as of the

last day of the month, except that, in lieu of filing the reports
N otherwise due in November and December of any year in which a

If)
regularly scheduled general election is held, a pre-general

0
election report shall be filed

The Reports Analysis Division referred the Committee for

'.0 failure to file its pre-general election report due October 25,

1984. On November 19, 1984, the Committee submitted by certified

mail, a regular monthly report covering the period October 1,

through October 31, 1984, which included the period of the pre-

general report (October 1 A October 17, 1984). For the month of
q

October 1984, the report showed receipts of $8,989.63 and

disbursements of $5,650.00. Ending cash on hand was reported as

$19,970.33. On November 16, 1984, PAD sent a non-filer notice



J
m
w
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regarding the 12-Day Pro-General report. In response to the

notice, a Committee representative called the reports analyst and

subsequently submitted a letter explaining that the failure to

file was inadvertent, that a November monthly report had been

filed covering the period in question and that arrangements had

been made for the Committee's accounting department to receive

Commission notices in the future.

The Committee's report covering the pre-general election

period was 25 days late. Therefore, this Office recommended that

the Commission open a Matter Under Review and find reason to
believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) occurred in

0
this case.

N

.~i.

~0

0,
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DESCRIPTIOe~ OF PRELIMINARY PROC3DURES
FOR PROCESSING POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS DISCOVERED BY THE

FEDEML ELECTION COMMISSION

Possible violations discovered during the normal course
of the Commission's supervisory responsibilities shall be
referred to the Enforcement Division of the Office of General
Counsel where they are assigned a MUR (Matter Under Review)
number., and assigned to a staff member.

Following review of the information which generated the
J4UR, a recommendation on how to proceed on the matter, which
shall include preliminary legal and factual analysis, and any
information compiled from materials available to the Commission
shall be submitted to the Commission. This initial report
shall recommend either: (a) that the Commission find reason
to believe that a possible violation of the Federal Elect~,on

N Campaign Act (FECA) may have occurred or is about to occurand' that the Commission conduct an investigation of the matter;
0 or (b) that the Commission find no reason to believe that

a possible violatiQn of the FECA has occurred and that the
~ Commission close the file on the matter.
N

Thereaft~r, if the Commission decides by an affirmative
Lfl vote of four (4) Commissioners that there is reason to believe

that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA)
has been committed or is about to be committed, the Office
of the General Counsel shall open an investigation into the
matter. Upcn notification of the Commission's finding(s),

C within 15 days a respondent(s) may submit any factual or legal
~ materials relevant .to the allegations. During the investigation,

the Commission shall have the power to subpoena documents, to
~ subpoena individuals to appear for*deposition~, and to order

answers to interrogatories. The respondent(s) may be contacted
more than, once by the Commission in its investigation.



If, during t~Y~.peri6d of investigatio~ the respondent(s)
indicate a desire to enter into conciliation, the Office ofGeneral Counsel staff maybegin the conciliation process prior*
to a finding of probable cause to believe a violat&on has
been committed. Conciliation is an informal method of conference
and persuasion tp endeavor to correct or prevent a violation of
the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA). I4ost often, the
result of conciliation is an agreement signed by the Commission
and the respondent(s). The Conciliation Agreement must be adoptedby four votes of the Commission before it becomes fin~l. After
s3gnature by the Commission and the respondent(s), the Commission
shall make public the Conciliation Agreement.

JIf the investigation warrantsj, and no conciliation agree-
ment is entered into prior to a probable cause to believe findinc,
the General Counsel must notify the respondent(s) of his intent
to proceed to a vote on probable cause to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA) has been committed orIs about to be comndtted. Included with the notificationto the
respondent(s) shall be abrief setting forth the position of theGeneral Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.Within 15 days of receipt of. such brief, the respondent(s~ may
submit iE~Ief posing the position of respondent(s) and replying
to the brief of the General Counsel. Both briefs will then be
filed with .the Commission Secretary and will be considered by

o the Cc~%ission. Thereafter, if the Commission dete~i nes ~v anvcte cf fcur (4) Commissioner!, that :here is prcbable
cause to believe that a violation of the FECA has been committed
or is about to be cc~itzed conciliation must be undertaken for

N a period of at least ~0 days but not more than 90 days. If the
Cc~m:ssacr. is unable to correct or prevent any violation of the
FEC~ through conciliation the Office of General Counsel ma& re-

o cc~mend that the Ccm~ission file a civil suit ecainst the re-
~cnder.t r) to enfor:e the Federal Election Cam~ai~n ;~ ct (FflC~).
Thereafter, the Ccmm:s sion may, upon an affirmative vote of fourCd) Commissioners, institute civil action for relief in theDistrict Court of the United States.

Co
See 2 U.S.C. S 437g, 11 C.F.R. Part 111.

november 1980
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STATEMENT OF DESIGE&TIOU OF COUNSEL

I4tJR _____________

NAME OF COUNSEL: ________________________

ADDRESS: __________________________

TELEPHONE: _________________________

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commi~sion and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

N

In

0

0,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~AJAC.WWJC:TflIJ flC 9flA~

'E5EC~..
~py

SENSITIv *~ ~* VE ~'~I8 P1:58

March 18, 1985

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Couns,~~6m.II%.

RAD Referral 85NF-37

On March 13, 1985 the Commission approved the recommendation
that RAD Referral 85NF-37 should become a MUR. Therefore, all
documents which had previously been contained in RAD Referral
85NF-37 should now become MUR 1929.

Attachment
Copy of Certification



L ELECTION COMMISS

)
R&D Refer:

)
)

A4 /9~BEFORE THE flDZRA~

Zn the Hatter of

Yellow Freight System, Inc.
Political Action Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Eiumons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 13,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-37:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
Yellow Freight Systems Inc.
Political Action Committee and
as treasurer, Stephen P. Murphy,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B).

3. Approve the letter and General
Counsel's Factual and Legal
Analysis attached to the First
General Counsel's Report signed
March 6, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date ('Marjorie W. Einmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

3-11-85,
3-11-85,

0
~q.

8:55
4:00

al 35N1'-'37



BEFt THE FEDERAL ELECTION C( ION

In the Matter of

Yellow Freight System, Inc.
Political Action Committee

RAD Referral SSWV'37

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie V. aumons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 13,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-37:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
Yellow Freight Systems Inc.
Political Action Committee and
as treasurer, Stephen P. Murphy,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B).

3. Approve the letter and General
Counsel's Factual and Legal
Analysis attached to the First
General Counsel's Report signed
March 6, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

3-11-85,
3-11-85,

8:55
4:00



C ~
FEDERAL ELECTION ~

CONKZSSZOW
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT ~ ~

DATE AND TINE OF TRAN~I43~TTAL MUR #8SNF-37
TO THE COMMISSION: STAFI MEMBER:

Frances B. Hauan

SOURCEOFMUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Yellow Freight System Inc.

Political Action Committee
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (3)
INTERNAL REPORTS

CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES

RAD Referral

CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by

the Reports Analysis Division as a result of that division's

Review and Referral Procedures for Unauthorized Committees.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Yellow Freight System Inc. Political Action Committee

("the Committee") violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) by failing to

timely file its report covering the pre-election period for the

1984 general election.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) states that committees not

authorized by a candidate shall file monthly reports in all

calendar years which shall be filed no later than the 20th day

after the last day of the month and shall be complete as of the
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last day of the month, except that, in lieu of filing the reports

otherwise due in November and December of any year in which a

regularly scheduled general election is held, a pre-general

election report shall be filed

The Reports Analysis Division referred the Committee for

failure to file its pre-general election report due October 25,

1984. On November 19, 1984, the Committee submitted by certified

mail, a regular monthly report covering the period October 1,

through October 31, 1984, which included the period of the pre-

general report (October 1 - October 17, 1984). For the month of

October 1984, the report showed receipts of $8,989.63 and

disbursements of $5,650.00. Ending cash on hand was reported as

$19,970.33. On November 16, 1984, RAD sent the Committee a non-

filer notice regarding the 12-Day Pre-General report. In

response to the notice, a Committee representative called the

reports analyst and subsequently submitted a letter explaining

that the failure to file was inadvertent, that a November monthly

report had been filed covering the period in question and that

arrangements had been made for the Committee's accounting

department to receive Commission notices in the future.

The Committee's report covering the pre-general election

period was 25 days late. Therefore, this Office recommends that

the Commission open a Matter Under Review and find reason to
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believe that a violation of 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (8) occurred in

this case.

RZCOIENDATIOU

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the Yellow Freight Systems Inc.
Political Action Committee and as treasurer, Stephen P.
Murphy, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B).

3. Approve attached letter and General Counsel's Factual and
Legal Analysis.

~t(6~~c~
Date Charles~.~t~1~ ~ J

Attachments
Proposed Letter and General Counsel's Factual
and Legal Analysis

Referral from RAD



P FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONW~SHINGTONDC. 20463

Stephen P. Murphy, Treasurer
Yellow Freight System Inc.
Political Action Committee
P.O. Box 7270
Shawnee Mission, Kansas 66207

RE: MUR 85NF-37
Yellow Freight System Inc.
Political Action Committee

Dear Mr. Murphy:

On , 1985, the Federal Election
Commission determined that there is reason to believe Yellow
Freight Systems Inc. Political Action Committee and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B), a provision of the

a Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

N
Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that

no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
C) submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are

relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

A~~4axAAt~.J~ 4 (I)



Stephen P. Murphy, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (3) and 437g(a)(12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Frances B.
Hagan, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4000.

Sincerely,

0 Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

N Designation of Counsel Statement

LI)

C)

V

4QA)



GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

I4UR NO. 85111-37

RESPONDENT: Yellow Freight System Inc. Political
Action Committee

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Yellow Freight System Inc. Political Action Committee

("the Committee") violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) by failing to

timely file its report covering the pre-election period for the

1984 general election.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) states that committees not

authorized by a candidate shall file monthly reports in all

calendar years which shall be filed no later than the 20th day

after the last day of the month and shall be complete as of the

last day of the month, except that, in lieu of filing the reports

otherwise due in November and December of any year in which a

regularly scheduled general election is held, a pre-general

election report shall be filed

The Reports Analysis Division referred the Committee for

failure to file its pre-general election report due October 25,

1984. On November 19, 1984, the Committee submitted by certified

mail, a regular monthly report covering the period October 1,

through October 31, 1984, which included the period of the pre-

general report (October 1 - October 17, 1984). For the month of

October 1984, the report showed receipts of $8,989.63 and

disbursements of $5,650.00. Ending cash on hand was reported as

$19,970.33. On November 16, 1984, RAD sent a non-filer notice

AQ)
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regarding the 12-Day Pro-General report. In response to the

notice, a Committee representative called the reports analyst and

subsequently submitted a letter explaining that the failure to

file was inadvertent, that a November monthly report had been

filed covering the period in question and that arrangements had

been made for the Committee's accounting department to receive

Commission notices in the future.

The Committee's report covering the pre-general election

period was 25 days late. Therefore, this Office recommended that

the Commission open a Matter Under Review and find reason to

believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) occurred in

this case.

A4')



*5NF13 through 85NF.37

~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONWASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

January 15, 1985
MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

THROUGH: JOHN C. SURI
STAFF DIRECT

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSO LW'
ASSISTANT STA FI~I~CTOR
REPORTS ANALYSI DIVISION

SUBJECT: NON-FILER REFERRALS OF MONTHLY UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

In accordance with Stand&rd 3 of the RAD Review and Referral
Procedures for Unauthorized Committees, the attached list of
monthly filers is being forwarded to your offices, for failing to
file a report covering the pre-election period by election day.

C Since the number of committees being referred is relatively

large, we felt it best to arrange the information in chart
format. You will note that the attached printouts list the

N names, addresses, and treasurers for thirt~y-five (35) committees
with "C" Indices provided for each. ±1 Any telephonic
communications have been referenced under Contacts with Filers.
The Summary Pages of the late filed reports and/or explanatory
letters have been referenced under Response(s).

"a
Two committees have been deleted from the list, because theymeet the expedited audit referral threshold. Should the

Commission not approve to audit these committees, they will be
referred to your office at a later date. The attachments for
these committees have also been deleted causing two gaps in the
sequence.

All unauthorized committees were sent prior notification on
October 1, 1984, which specifically informed monthly filers of
the requirement to file a 12 Day Pre-General Election Report by
October 25, 1984 (Attachment 38). The committees, which failed
to submit either a 12 Day Pre-General Report or a November
Monthly Report, were sent Non-Filer Notices on November 16,. 1984

In some cases, the aggregate receipt and disbursement
figures may be inflated because committees submitted reports
covering portions of the same periods (e.g., a November Monthly
covering October 1, 1984 through October 31, 1984 and a Pre-
General Report covering October 1, 1984 through October 17,
1984.) ~



PAGE 2

(see copy of notice - Attachment 39). Certain committees (i.e.,those noted with an asterisk on the attached computer printouts)
were not sent Non-Filer Notices because a) a report covering thepre-election period was indexed by November 15, 1984, or b) the
committee had not been assigned at the time the non-filer
printout was generated.

If you have any questions, please contact Michael Filler at
523-4048.

Attachments

eQ~



YELLOW FREIGHT SYSTEM II~CORPORATED POLITICAL

ACTION COMMITTEE

(Attachments 37a - e)
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36r)4957409 I
FEDERAL ELCCTION CIIMMIb~ION

COMh a ELE INI'L~ ta~ a' ,;'I a';aaw a. ii - K) (.12 -e4)
* DATE 11JAN65

PASSE

NON-PA4TY RELATEE'

COMMITTEE 1.)CJfl~.NT RECE II'tS DISBURsEMENTS TYPE OF FiLER' 3 01 NWRGIILH
COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

YELLOU 1I~Ei'ThT ~iTEM I~C POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE NON-PARTT QUALIFIED
CONNECTEL' UR~AN1/.A1 iON: Y&~LLOU FREIGHT SYSTEM INC

l98~ nISCLLLANEOUS REPORT
:;f.~,TLMENT OU ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
CIAIRUA.~Y 1IONTIILY
MARLII MONTHLY
A. V IL M~I~I.I. ~'

AI'I(IL MONTHLY - AMCNIIMENT
IST LETTER iNFORMATIONAL NOTICE
Me~Y MoNTHLY
JUNE MONTHI.Y
JUNE MONTHLY - AMENDMENT
idLY IIUNTHLY
JULY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT
.duL.L..,T FOR ADDiTIONAL INFORMATION

- AMENDMENT
NOTICE

- AMENDMENT
NOTICE

- AMENDMENT
NOTICE

- AMENDMENT
NOTICE

- AMENDMENT
NOTiCE

- AMENDMENT
NOT ILL
- AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT

fdj!.!J;T MONTHLY
AUriU~ MONTHLY
1'ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY
SLPTLML4LR MONTHLY
1'ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL
OLTOE'EP MONTI4LY
OCTOBLR nONTHLY
1'ST LETTEK INFORMATIONAL

NHLY

I'~,T LETrER INFORMATIONAL
:'I:cEr I4~R ~iOr'C~hLY
rILcEMIiEH MONTHLY
I'ST LLTTER INFORMATIONAL
YEAR *~M'

1'~T LETTER INFORMATIONAL
19H4 ~TAT~sEtJ1 agg :.,~s3ANIZATION

M1SCI:LLANI:IJIJ! REPORT
F:BRUARY MONTIIL~
~EL'R'JARY .'IJNTHLY
MARLH MONTHLY
MARLII MON ITI!LY

~ AIR IL MONTI~La.
9uN.gLr

~.. I MI)NrIIL~

a ,4.I.eJF.ILY
*~Ii'Att.T Mur4rItL
S LI'; Knr4' R nONTHLY

3,000
0

1,1320
1,820

7, 7i0
250
250
I ~DV

/50

1,868
1 ,85~
I , J .,O
1 , 8~,O

3,869
3
'3

1 ,8~
1,832

2,544
2,~'44

2,339
2,389

4, 1Z3
4,123

4,9~
4,904

6, ~d5
6,575

6,621
6,621

7,280

7,32~

8,04j

7,76f.
7.907
3,023
7 CflJ I

8, -,29

250
250

0
0

10,1300
10,600

~,80O
3,800

1,350
1,350

92~.
925

7,450

4.050

6,800

49*377
8.800
7,~00
7. i60
4.850

12NAY63
23NATS3
1JAN63
113363
1NAR63
1NAR63
1NARS3
1APR63
1NAT63
1MAY63
1JUN63
1JUN63
1JUN33
1JUL63
1JUL63
1JUL63
1AUG63
1AUG63
1AUG63
1SEP63
1SEP63
1SEP63
1OCT63
1OCT63
1OCT33
1NOV63
1NOV63
1NOV63
1DEC63
1DEC63
3DEC63
6MAY64
3DEC34
1JAN64
1JAN64
11E364
11ED64
1MAR64
1MAR64
1APR64
1MAY64
1JUN64
1JUL14
1AUG64

Torn

-31JAN63
-261E363
-31MAR63
-31MAR63
-31MAR63
-30APR63
-31MAY63
-31MAY33
-3.-
-30JUN63
-30w
-31JUL63
-31JUL63
-31JUL63
-31AUG63
-31AUG63
-31AUG33
-30SEP63
-20SEP33
-30SEP63
-31OCT63
-31OCT63
-31OCT33
-30NOV33
-- 63
-- 63
-31DEC63
-31DEC63
-31DEC33

Torn
-31JAN64
-31JAN34
-2913364
-2913364
-31MAR34
-31MAR64
-30APR84
-31MAY64
-20JUN64
-31JUL64
-31AUG64

ID *C00OV0309

*3FEC/271/5036
S3FEC/272/2469
6313C/2'7,1243
S3FEC/2AG/12#?
6313C1270/33~
*41C/S11/5U
6413C/307/'
S3flCI3fl11734
63FtC/273/42~1
34#6C/31115296
333W2fl/317@
64IECflhk#5303
-36

34133,,1t,$N,
6411C/30111?S9
331RflS3/34b2
6413C131115314
3413C/30?flfl0
33FEC~2S5/ 1965
64F3C131 1/531U
S413C130?/0629
6313C/26713012
S4FEC/311/5326
641EC/3@7~170
SSFECI2fl/47

34FEC/S1l/5342
641W307/27
S4F3C~3l4fl053
641EC/3W?
34E6Ci39?/
U4FEC/31Y1
341EC/S06/
S4FEC/31,I 1*
641 IC/Sill m
E4FECISI9/

64N3C/3234~ ~
641ECIS2~
S4FEC/329' s~

*~,8



'~ 6 ~ ~ FE~kA
2 EL'?rA

7UN 4JM.QSS~JN .
DATE 11JAN05 2

CornililEE INDEX OF DISCLu~UkE (iU(~UMENTS - (C) (83-94) PAGE

NON-PAkTI kELMID
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

,.oMnlrTEE E'I)CU~ENT 
rclCEIPTS DISFIURSEIIENTS TYPE OF FILED 001 IIICROPKLM

COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATUW

------------------------------------------------------------

1SEP34 -30SEP34 11 3415C/34V5235

OI:TUL:Li.~ IIONTIiLY 
8.536 l6.ljO 1OCTU~..17DCTS4 I RuNE~I3.0~*5~j .

NOTILE Oi F(dLUI(E TO FILL 
1NOV34 -~0NUVU4 15~flC/3S3/0514

y NIIVLfl-I' ~1dNUIL1-------- 
c. 8,989 - -- - - 3,000 c$1O~1b4~31OcT~Ti734FEc/34~i2744)

fOSTT- (3LNLII~ L 
i6,b~T~

TUT ~.L 
128,923 0 106,5~2 0 244 TOTAL PAGES

ENDING CASH (11/26/84) $27,067

DEBTS: 
$ 0 

*
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TELECON AttachmsRt ~

ANALYST: Lisa Stolaruk

CONVERSATION WITH: Myri Johanning

COMMITTEE: Yellow Freight System PAC

DATE: 11/26/84

SUBJECT(S): Non-Filing of the 12 Day Pre-Election Report

Mr. Johanning called this morning regarding the non-filer~notice
that the convoittee received. He stated that he was not aware that
the report had to be filed, but that the committee has already submitted
a November Monthly Report which covers the entire month of October.
stated that the Commission had sent prior notices to all committees
which Informed them that the 12 Day Pre-General Report was a required
filing. Mr. Johanning replied that another office receives all FEC
correspondence, and that it was possible that It was never forwarded
to his office.

Since the committee had already filed the November Monthly Report,
I requested that he send a letter to the Commission in response to

the non-filer notice, explaining the reasons that the report was
not filed. In addition, I reminded him that the 30 Day Post-General
Report was a mandatory filing, and should cover the period November 1
through November 26. The report is due December 6.
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VULLOW FRgGM'r gySYSM. INC.
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEI
q ~O6 AVWUE

VmLAN PARK. MAmAS W'

5.vs~er 15, 1W4

pederal Election C~SSi@U
1325 1 Street. LV.
Washingtofl. D.C. 20483

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is our monthly report 
for October 1984. Due to an oversight.

vs did not file the premelectiOft report for the 
period iOIl-10117.

Since the enclosed report coWlS the full month of October. we req~t

this be considered mar pre~eleCtiOU report.

A post election report for the period 11/1 tbru 11128 
vill be filed

by the required due date of Dece~el 
8, 1984.

lb

Please accept uy apology for this reporting problem and contact

if you need any additional information 
regarding this matter.

a,

Yours truly,

YELLOW FREIGHT SYSTEM. INC.

C ?OLlTICAL ACTiON COmITTEE

William r. Martin, Jr.
Vice Treasurer

WFM:js
End.
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Attachment 37.
-w-.~ .~

84Kt~ a3:~~

YSU*W pmgmw? gygTgM. INC.
POLITICAL ACTION ~NMITTKg
um~ AV~UI
~LAinPM~. KANSAS PU

.9.

3.~f 25. 1W4

Federal glectiOS Ca~*5i@
1323 k Street, LV.
Va~iagtOS. LC. 20453

GentlemS:

Is reply to your letter of ~ 15. 1%4. please be ed'wieed that

a monthly report for cteber 1~&4 we filed 5e~f 15. 1W4. A

cover letter acc7 the report ledicted

Due to an oversight. ma did t file the premelection report for

the period 10/1-10/17. Since the encloSed report cowrs the full

month of October. ma request 
this be considered mar premelection

report.

A post election report for the period 11/1 thru 11/26 viii be filed

by the required due date of Dece~r 5. I~84.

On ~4aveabSt 26. 198'. Hyri Jobsanifig of this office contacted Lisa Stolaruk

of the Federal Election Comission ad discussed this matter. 3e .1 4 geited

ye reply in this mier. 1w' additiow'. W. JohSflw'SAS talked to Debbie at

the Federal Election COmission office of 
Public CoIUicUti~ and

requested our Accounting Departinl't 
be edded to the "FEC Record" 

distribution

list. This vill provide the requited reporting dates for our accounting

Departinflt in order to avoid this problem in the future.

We regret any inconvel'ieflCC this may have caused and if you need additional

informatiOn, please contact ma.

Yours truly.

YLLWW FREiGHT SYSTEM. INC.

POLiTiCAL ACT1Ot4 COIHiTTEE

\~ ~p$~Q
William F. Martin. Jr.

Vice Treasurer

VIM: jg
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Attachment 38

a FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH I~CTON. D C 2C.4b3

October 1, 1984
~~41

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

1150 DIUST FILE ~Hu PEE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT .... -

': ~All coimaittesi that tile monthly reports must tile the pre- ~ ~. -*

~general election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing information.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
* The report must disclose all financial activity of the committee

~- from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-
tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose

~ all financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of
registratiOn* through October 17, 1984.)

WHEN TO FILE
Pre-general election reports sent registered or certified mail

I~? must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports hand
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than
close of business October 25, 1984.

WHO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees must file the post-general election report due

~ December 6, 1984, regardless of election activity.
WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The post-general election report must cover all financial

activity of the committee from either the date of the last report
filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* through
November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE
Post-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984. Reports
hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business December 6, 1984.

*The first report filed by a cxnmnittee shall include all amounts

received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b). a( it)

-over-



WHERE AND 1011 TO 111.3 . I

Comuittees should consult the instructions on th. enclosed flC
form JA 9 wr ae~ai~.u.

5. - v. -S - . -

flflkWPRfl1~ WYTWUe
* . .V.' ~ -~-- ...-+.~ **~****~4*.. -

- 1~ ~4 .:
~ ~.' . - ,-~ p

"?. 'Name of - ~Reg./Cert. 'FilingReport Period Covered Mailing Date Date

3rd Q-Report
Pre-General
PostGeneral**
Year-end

07/01* - 09/30
10/01 - 10/17
10/18 - 11/26
11/27 - 12/31

10/15/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

10/15/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

*Or from date of registration, or the close of books of the last
report filed, whichever is later.

**Reports filed by committees that did not file the
report should cover all financial activity from the

C) filed through November 26, 1984.

pre-General
last report

* **

MONTHLY FILERS

Nane of Report

Oct. Monthly
~ Pre-General
~ Post-General

Year-end

Period Covered

09/01
10/01
10/18
11/27

09/30
10/17
11/26
12/31

Reg./Cert.
Mailing Date

10/20/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

Filing Date

10/20/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

COMPLIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing suc!~ documents will be
required to refile.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068

~hCI2)



Attachment 39

I FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-7
~%ASHICT0% DC 2(1463 November 16, 1984

.. * .-. -. *~t~ *4~ Y~ 4.'''~'. ~ ~t ~

C! ~ . - * ~ ... '.~..

I~s..

Identification Number:

Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/84-10/17/84)

Dear

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election

Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
date for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with
N the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,

DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or the relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

If the report in question was filed, please submit
documentation for the public record. Although the Commission may

take further legal steps concerning this matter, your prompt
response will be taken into consideration.

If you have any questions, please contact on our

toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our local number is (202) 523-
4048.

Sincerely,

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

~(j3)
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FEDERALEOCTtN CMISSION
WASHINGTON. C. 2W.

July 14, 1986

Stephen P. Murphy, Treasurer
Yellow Freight Systems, Inc.
10990 Roe Avenue
Overland Park, Kansas 66207

Re: MUR 1929
Yellow Freight
Systems, Inc.
political Action
Committee

0, Stephen P. Murphy,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Murphy:

On July 10 , 1986, the Commission declined to approve your
request for waiver of confidentiality in MUR 1929. Therefore,
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) (i), the information derived
in connection with conciliation will remain confidential.

o Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
er 9 1 CounselC!Ge" "- '"//

rnce M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel



82-FORE THE FEDERAL EL3CtO. COSIISSIZON

I*n the Matter of )
TYell lfreight Systems, Inc.

political Action .Committee, ) R 1929
and Stephen P. Murphy, as )
treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, MarJorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on July 10, 1986, the

Federal Election Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1929:

1. Decline to waive the confidentiality provisions
of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) (i) with regard to
MUR 1929.

2. Approve and send the letter attached to the
General Counsel's report dated July 7, 1986.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, and

McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

Harris did not vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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am= YN DUL UIMCOE anISIC

In the Matter of ))
Yellow Freight Systems, Inc. ) MUR 1929
Political Action Committee, and )

0

C

I. BACKGROUND

The treasurer of the Yellow Freight Systems, Inc. Poljicaj.

Action Committee ("Yellow Freight PAC*) has requested that-the

Commission waive confidentiality in the closed MUR 1929. ft Ju

3, 1986, the Commission returned this question to the Office of

General Counsel for review pursuant to the discussion held in the

meeting that day.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

This Office initially proposed that the Commission release the

requested material, with the exception of certain documents

permitted to be withheld under FOIA such as referral thresholds,

specific civil penalty calculations and other negotiating stances.

The Commission's discussion of this issue at the meeting, however,

indicated concern that any settlement offers or negotiating

positions might be placed on public record. The Office of the

General Counsel is now proposing, therefore, that when reviewing

such requests the Commission generally invoke its right to keep all

material dealing with conciliation confidential. Although there

may be specific documents that warrant an exception to this

proposition (i ni n w ), a general waiver, as requested

here, should rarely be granted. Consequently, because respondent

has requested a general waiver of confidentiality and because the
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cotrtpondenCe and General Counsel Reports at issue in NOR 1929

contain discussions of counteroffers and reflect the decisionaaking

process involved in negotiating the settlement, this Office

recommends that such documents not be placed on public record.

III. IM a- DA on

1. Decline to waive the confidentiality provisions of
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) (i) with regard to 14UR 1929.

2. Approve and send the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

N

Date I B Lawrence
Deputy General Counsel

Attachments
Letter to Respondent

oD Letter from Respondent

Co



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D,C, 20463

Stephen P. Murphy, Treasurer
Yellow Freight Systems, Inc.
10990 Roe Avenue
Overland Park, Kansas 66207

Re: MUR 1929
Yellow Freight
Systems, Inc.
Political Action
Committee
Stephen P. Murphy,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Murphy:

On , 1986, the Commission declined to approve your
request for waiver of confidentiality in MUR 1929. Therefore,
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a) (4) (B) (i), the information derived
in connection with conciliation will remain confidential.

(C Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
CGeneral Counsel

c BY: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

414-ellrvljl /
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March 31, 1986 ,.

imp

Kr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Coiission
1225 X Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 "

Res MUR 1929 Yellow Freight system# niffo
Political Action Committee
Stephen P. Murphy, as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Gross:

I received your letter of February 24 advising
NYellow of the ability to have information surround-

ing this conciliation agreement made part of the
public record at the Commission. After a careful
review of the documents and information which this
file consists of, I have determined the file con-
tains no sensitive or proprietary information which
is in need of the protection which 2 U.S.C. I

0 437(g) (a) (4) (3) would provide. As there is no need
to protect any proprietary information, I feel the
public interest would best be served by making the
entirety of this file a part of the public record.
Thus, it is the desire of the Yellow Freight System,
Inc. Political Action Committee and myself, as
Treasurer, that any information which you have

cc derived in connection with this or any prior con-
ciliation attempts in this matter be made a part of
the public record.

Thank you very much for your attention to this
matter.

Sincerely,

YELLOW FREIGHT SYSTEM, INC.
POLITICAL ACTION CONITTKE

Stepn P. Murphy, or

'(- -4-AA e 2-,(- 3 -A



In the Matter of ))
Waiver of Confidentiality )

in MUR 1929 - Yellow Freight )
Systems, Inc., Political )
Action' Comittee )

MUR. 1929

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, recording secretary for the Federal Election

Commission executive session of June 3, 1986, do hereby certify that

the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following action

in MUR 1929:

Return the Memorandum of May 19,
1986, to the Office of General
Counsel for further development
pursuant to the discussion held
in the meeting.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak, McDonald, and

McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

Date ary W. ove
Adminii rative Assistant

,)

SIFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTIONC0 .ISSION



FWDERAL ELECtION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

May 19, 19 86

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

mm
The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General CounseyVoo*

Waiver of Confidentiality in RUR 1929 -Yellow
Freight Systems Inc. Political Action
Committee

Attached is a request from the treasurer of the Yellow
Freight Systems Inc. Political Action Committee (*Yellow Freight
PAC*) to waive confidentiality in closed MUR 1929. 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (4) (B) (i) protects from public record information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt, but allows
such information to be made public with the written consent of
the respondent and the Commission.

As there appears to be nothing in this file which
necessitates refusal of the request, it is the Office of the
General Counsel's recommendation that the confidentiality
provisions be waived and that the entire file in this late-filer
case be placed on public record.

RECOMMENDATION

1) Waive the confidentiality provisions with regard to MUR 1929.

2) Approve and send the attached letter.

Attachments
Letter from Respondent
Letter to Respondent

T

J.D
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